From: Richard Tefank

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Meares, Tracey;Eileen Decker

Cc: Milardo, Patricia

Subject: RE: Invitation - LAPD

Categories: responsive

Good Afternoon Professor Meares,

We can schedule your presentation for October 1% at 4PM (PDT) if that works best for you. Also if you have other members of your team that would
like to speak we can arrange that on October 1% as well.

Please provide the email addresses of your colleagues so that I may send them an invitation as well. As October 1% gets closer a Zoom Webinar
invite will be send.

Very truly yours,

Richard M. Tefank, Executive Director
Board of Police Commissioners

Office — 213-236-1400

Fax —213-236-1410

Email — richard.tefank@lapd.online

From: Meares, Tracey <tracey.meares@yale.edu>

Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 5:27 AM

To: Eileen Decker <n6220@Ilapd.online>; Richard Tefank <n3025@Iapd.online>
Cc: Milardo, Patricia <patricia.milardo@yale.edu>

Subject: Re: Invitation - LAPD

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear President Decker and Director Tefank,



My assistant somehow received the invitation below. Even my teaching responsibilities | will not be able to help until October 1, and given the tine difference |
would very much prefer to speak between 4 and 5pm PST. | am happy to speak on a number of topics. The work | have done in this area is highlighted on the
website of the center | direct, The Justice Collaboratory. (See https://law.yale.edu/justice-collaboratory/procedural-justice). | am also happy to have other
members of the JC speak with me — one can convey a great deal of information in 10 minutes!

My best,
Tracey Meares

Tracey L. Meares

Walton Hale Hamilton Professor and Faculty Director of the Justice Collaboratory
Yale Law School

127 Wall Street

New Haven, CT 06520

office: 203-432-4074

fax: 203-436-8580

website: http://www.law.yale.edu/faculty/TMeares.htm

On Sep 3, 2020, at 4:20 PM, Milardo, Patricia <patricia.milardo@yale.edu> wrote:

I'm not sure if this was sent to me in error for you. The JC did not receive per Molly.

From: Eileen Decker <n6220@Iapd.online>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Eileen Decker <n6220@Iapd.online>

Cc: Richard Tefank <n3025@Iapd.online>
Subject: Invitation

Greetings:

You are cordially invited to attend a forum being organized by the Los Angeles Board of Police Commissioners to
present suggestions for police reform.



The forums will be held via Zoom Webinar on Thursday evenings to include September 10, 17 and 24, and October

1. The forums will begin at 4 p.m. and continue to at least 7 p.m. each evening (all times noted are Pacific Time).

The Board requests that you present on any or all of the following topics:

¢ Discipline and Accountability;

e Current reform proposals (currently being suggested by any organization or individual);
e Past LAPD reform proposals (that were either adopted or were not adopted);

e Recruitment, Hiring, Retention and Training;

e Data collection and retention.

Please respond by advising whether you (or your organization) will or will not present, which individual(s)
representing your organization will be presenting, which of the above topics will be discussed (and if you wish
to present on a different topic please identify such topic — and efforts will be made to accommodate your
request); and your preference for the dates and/or times on which the presentation will be made. There will
be an effort to accommodate all preferences.

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of 10 minutes. While PowerPoints are not necessary, if you intend to use one it must be submitted
24 hours in advance. If you prefer to not formally present, written statements of a maximum of 2 pages can be sent
to: policecommissionadvisorycommittee@Ilapd.online.

Please send all response to Mr. Richard Tefank, Executive Director of the Los Angeles Police Commission, whose email address can be found on
the cc line.

Thank you and we hope that you can participate at one of the above scheduled forums.
Very truly yours,
Eileen M. Decker

President
Los Angeles Board of Police Commissioners



From: Meares, Tracey <tracey.meares@yale.edu>
Sent: Sunday, September 6, 2020 5:27 AM

To: Eileen Decker;Richard Tefank

Cc: Milardo, Patricia

Subject: Re: Invitation - LAPD

Categories: responsive

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear President Decker and Director Tefank,

My assistant somehow received the invitation below. Even my teaching responsibilities | will not be able to help until October 1, and given the tine difference |
would very much prefer to speak between 4 and 5pm PST. | am happy to speak on a number of topics. The work | have done in this area is highlighted on the
website of the center | direct, The Justice Collaboratory. (See https://law.yale.edu/justice-collaboratory/procedural-justice). | am also happy to have other
members of the JC speak with me — one can convey a great deal of information in 10 minutes!

My best,
Tracey Meares

Tracey L. Meares

Walton Hale Hamilton Professor and Faculty Director of the Justice Collaboratory
Yale Law School

127 Wall Street

New Haven, CT 06520

office: 203-432-4074

fax: 203-436-8580

website: http://www.law.yale.edu/faculty/TMeares.htm

On Sep 3, 2020, at 4:20 PM, Milardo, Patricia <patricia.milardo@yale.edu> wrote:




I'm not sure if this was sent to me in error for you. The JC did not receive per Molly.

From: Eileen Decker <n6220@Iapd.online>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Eileen Decker <n6220@Iapd.online>

Cc: Richard Tefank <n3025@Iapd.online>
Subject: Invitation

Greetings:

You are cordially invited to attend a forum being organized by the Los Angeles Board of Police Commissioners to
present suggestions for police reform.

The forums will be held via Zoom Webinar on Thursday evenings to include September 10, 17 and 24, and October

1. The forums will begin at 4 p.m. and continue to at least 7 p.m. each evening (all times noted are Pacific Time).

The Board requests that you present on any or all of the following topics:

¢ Discipline and Accountability;

e Current reform proposals (currently being suggested by any organization or individual);
e Past LAPD reform proposals (that were either adopted or were not adopted);

e Recruitment, Hiring, Retention and Training;

o Data collection and retention.

Please respond by advising whether you (or your organization) will or will not present, which individual(s)
representing your organization will be presenting, which of the above topics will be discussed (and if you wish
to present on a different topic please identify such topic — and efforts will be made to accommodate your
request); and your preference for the dates and/or times on which the presentation will be made. There will
be an effort to accommodate all preferences.



Presentations will be limited to a maximum of 10 minutes. While PowerPoints are not necessary, if you intend to use one it must be submitted
24 hours in advance. If you prefer to not formally present, written statements of a maximum of 2 pages can be sent
to: policecommissionadvisorycommittee@lapd.online.

Please send all response to Mr. Richard Tefank, Executive Director of the Los Angeles Police Commission, whose email address can be found on
the ccline.

Thank you and we hope that you can participate at one of the above scheduled forums.
Very truly yours,
Eileen M. Decker

President
Los Angeles Board of Police Commissioners



